#### APPENDIX A

#### **CONSENT FORM**

Dear Participants,

My name is Setiawan and I am a lecturer in Nursing School University of Sumatra Utara, Medan. I am conducting a master research project for my master's degree study. The purpose of this study are to describe and explain ethical dilemmas experienced by nurses in intensive care units in Medan and describe and explain the resolutions ICU nurses in Medan used in dealing with ethical dilemmas. Information gathered will be used to write report and it will provide valuable information for nurses to deal with ethical dilemmas.

If you agree to participant in this study, you will be asked to complete a demographic data form and then the researcher will interview you. It will take time around 60-90 minutes. The interview may take place two or three times. If you have question about the study, I will be glad to explain it to you. All of your answer and your identity will not be revealed. All information will only be used for purpose of this research project. Tapes and transcripts will be numbered and will be kept in a confidential way. Tape recordings will be erased after the data is no longer needed.

There is no risk to participate in this study. Your participation is voluntary in nature; you may withdraw from this study at any time even after you start the interview process. There will no penalty or any effect if you decide to refuse to participate.

Your signature	on	this	form	will	indicate	that	you	understand	this	form	and	you
consent in this study.												

Name of Participant	Signature	Date
Name of the Researcher	Signature	Date

If you still have any question, you can contact me at the following address.

Setiawan,

PSIK-FKUSU Jl. Dr. Mansyur 5 Medan Sumut, Indonesia Telp. (62) 08126025301

Faculty of Nursing Master of Nursing Science International Program, Hat Yai, Songkla Thailand

### APPENDIX B

## **DEMOGRAPHIC DATA FORM**

Please check " $\sqrt{}$ " in the space available or put the number in front of the item that is appropriate for you.

1. Age	(	) years old					
2. Sex		) Male ) Female					
3. Religion				) Christian ) Hindu			
3. Educational Le	vel	<ul><li>( ) Diploma in nursing</li><li>( ) Bachelor's degree in nursing</li><li>( ) Graduate's degree in nursing</li></ul>					
4. Marital Status	(	) Single ) Married ) Divorced ) Separated					
5. Position	•	) Staff Nurse ) Head nurse					

6. Years of clinical experience in ICU	(	) years
7. Training experiences in ethics	(	) Yes, specify
	(	) No

#### APPENDIX C

#### INTERVIEW GUIDE

Questions used to guide the in-depth interview as follows:

- 1. What does an ethical dilemma mean to you?
- 2. What were the ethical dilemmas experienced by you while working in intensive care unit?
- 3. How did you feel when you faced the ethical dilemmas in your daily nursing practice?
- 4. What did you do when you were facing the ethical dilemmas?

### **VITAE**

Name : Setiawan

Place of Birth: Jambi, Indonesia

Date of Birth: July 20, 1971

#### Education

Degree	Institution	Year of	
		Graduation	
1. Bachelor in Nursing Science	Nursing Program Faculty of Medicine University of Indonesia Jakarta, Indonesia	1995	
2. Master in Nursing Science	Faculty of Nursing Prince of Songkla University Hat Yai, Thailand	2002	

# Working Experiences

	Institution	Year
1.	Gatot Soebroto Army Hospital, Jakarta	1995-1996
2.	EGC Medical Publisher, Jakarta	1996-1998
3.	Nursing Program, Faculty of Medicine	1998-now
	University of Sumatera Utara, Medan	

# FACULTY OF NURS ING



# PRINCE OF SONGKLA UNIVERSIT

P.O.BOX 9, KHOR HONG, HATY SONGKHLA, THAILAND, 90112 FAX NO. 66-74-212901, 212828 TEL.NO. 66-74-213060

Director Rumah Sakit Umum Adam Malik Medan Medan, Indonesia

8 November 2001

Dear Sir,

This letter is to inform you that Mr. Setiawan, a master student of the Faculty of Nursing Prince of Songkla University, is taking a thesis in his fourth semester. As part of the requirement of the course, he has to do a research study in Indonesia. His thesis title is "Ethical Dilemmas Experienced by Nurses in Intensive Care Units in Medan, Indonesia". Therefore, he will collect data from nurses who work in intensive care units at Rumah Sakit Umum Adam Malik Medan.

It will be grateful if Mr. Setiawan is permitted to conduct his research in your hospital, as it would provide the nurses with information to deal with ethical dilemmas in critical care setting.

If you need more information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Associate Prof. De Aranya Chaowalit, R.N Dean Faculty of Nursin Prince of Angkla Secretity e-mail:caral congram opsus R





# PRINCE OF SONGKLA UNIVERSITY

P.O.BOX 9, KHOR HONG, HATYA SONGKHLA, THAILAND, 90112 FAX NO. 66-74-212901, 212828 TEL.NO. 66-74-213060

Director Rumah Sakit Umum Dr. Pirngadi Medan Medan, Indonesia

8 November 2001

Dear Sir,

This letter is to inform you that Mr. Setiawan, a master student of the Faculty of Nursing Prince of Songkla University, is taking a thesis in his fourth semester. As part of the requirement of the course, he has to do a research study in Indonesia. His thesis title is "Ethical Dilemmas Experienced by Nurses in Intensive Care Units in Medan, Indonesia". Therefore, he will collect data from nurses who work in intensive care units at Rumah Sakit Umum Dr. Pirngadi Medan.

It will be grateful if Mr. Setiawan is permitted to conduct his research in your hospital, as it would provide the nurses with information to deal with ethical dilemmas in critical care setting.

If you need more information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Associate Pivi Or, Aranya Chaowalit, R.N.

Dean Faculty of

Faculty of Nursing Prince of Thingkla

e-mail:cara



# DEPARTEMEN KESEHATAN DAN KESOS R.I. DIREKTORAT JENDERAL PELAYANAN MEDIK RUMAH SAKIT UMUM PUSAT H. ADAM MALIK



Telp. (061) 8360381- 8360405 - 8360143 8360341 - 8360051 Fax, 8360255

Medan, 25 November 2001

Nomor Lampiran : L.B.00,02,12, 630

. \_

Perihal

: Permohonan Izin Penelitian.

Kepada Yth:

Dekan Fakultas Kedokteran USU Program Pendidikan NERS Umiversitas Sumatera Utara

di-

Medan.

Menghunjuk surat Dekan Fakultas Kedokteran USU Medan No.1255/JO5.5/KP/2001 tanggal 14 November 2001, perihal Permohonan Izin Pengumpulan Data untuk tesis Master atas nama:

Nama

: Setiawan, SKp.

Nim

: 94357041

Institusi

: Program Master Keperawatan dari Sonkla University Thailand.

Judul

: Ethical Dilemmas Experienced by Nurses in Intensive Care Units

in Medan.

Pada prinsipnya kami dapat menyetujuinya.

Untuk hal dimaksud agar Mahasiswa yang bersangkutan mengikuti prosedur dan perjanjian yang telah disetujui bersama peneliti dengan Ka. Bidang Penelitian dan Pengembangan RSUP H. Adam Malik serta memberikan hasil penulisan setelah selesai mengadakan penelitian.

Demikian kami sampaikan atas perhatiannya di ucapkan terima kasih.

Pr. H. P. Bachtiar Pandjaitan, SpPD



#### PEMERINTAH PROPINSI SUMATERA UTARA

# RUMAH SAKIT UMUM DR. PIRNGADI

(AKREDITASI DEP KES RI NO:YM.00.03.3.5.1309 TGL 14 APRIL 2000)

Jalan Prof. H.M. Yamin S.H. No. 47 MEDAN

Tel.: (061) 4536022 4158701 Fax: (061) 4521223

9092. ZOLEZOLETTE OSZXTIZZOOT

Medan, 8.0esember 2001

Izin Penelitian

Kepada Yth : Sdr.Ka.Ruang ICU RSU Dr.Pirngadi Medan dl - M.e.d.a.n

Dongan bormat,

Sesual dengan persetujuan Bapak Direktur RSU Dr. Pirngadi Madan, dengan Ini kami hadapkan Mahasiswa Program S2 Keparawatan di. Prince Of Songkla University, Thailand a.n.:

NAMA

: Setiawan S.Kp

JUDUT.

: Ethical Dilemmas Experienced by Nueses in Intensive

Care Units in Medan Indonesia.

akan melaksanakan penelitian di bagian Saudara. Untuk terlaksananya hal tersebut, diharap saudara dapat membantunya. Bila yang bersangkutan telah selesai melaksanakan tugasnya, diharap saudara kembalikan ke Bidang DIKIJT RSU Dr.Pirngadi Medan.

Demikian disampaikan, atas perhatian dan kerjasamanya diucapkan terima kasih.

Wadir Penunjang Medis & Pendidikan

TANGS Dr. Pirngadi Medan

RSU. Dr. PIRNGADI M E D A N

Yueril Leman Sp.R Pembina TK ]

NIP. 140 090 473

#### Tembusan

- 1. Ka. Bid Perawatan RSUPM
- 2. Ko.SMF Anesthest RSUPM
- 3. Pertinggal